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Richardson 
Pennington 
& Skinner, PSC 

C E R T F E 0 PUB L C Ace 0 U N TAN T S 

William A. Talley 
Jon D. Chesser 
Bob E. Wienrjes INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Muldraugh 
Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Kentucky Offices: 
Louisville 
Branden burg 
Bardstown 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental actIvItIes, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
City of Muldraugh, Kentucky, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively 
comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the City of Muldraugh, Kentucky'S management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. The prior 
year summarized comparative inforn1ation has been derived from the City's June 30, 2010 
statements and, in our report dated November 15,2010, we expressed unqualified opinions on 
the respective financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonImtion of the City of Muldraugh, Kentucky, 
as of June 30, 2011, and changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof 
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a repOli dated October 
31, 2011 on our consideration ofthe City of Muldraugh's internal control over financial reporting 
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not 
to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 
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report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government A lIeliling 
Standards and important for assessing the results of our audit. 

The City of Muldraugh has not presented the management's discussion and analysis that 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America has determined is 
necessary to supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements. 
Budgetary comparison information on pages 29 through 31, are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures 
to the budgetary comparison information, which consisted principally of inquiries of mangement 
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary 
infol111ation. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City of Muldraugh, Kentucky's basic financial statements. The 
combining and individual nOlIDlajor fund financial statements, budetary comparison for 
Proprietary and NOlUl1qjor Governmental Funds, and schedules listed in the table of contents are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information ahs been subjected to the auditing procedures' applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The budetary comparison for 
Propietary and NOlUllajor Governmental Funds have not been subjected to auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance 011 them. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
October 31, 2011 

Richardson, Pennington c.f Skinner, PSC 5 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 3U, 2011 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

GOVERNMENTAL B USINESS-TYPE INTEH.NAL 

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES BALANCES TOTALS 
ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash $ 53,365 $ 49,782 :); -0- $ 103_147 
Receivables: 

Occupational taxes 9,657 -0- -(1- 'i,657 
Property taxes 1,173 -0- -(1- Ll7] 
KLEFPF 920 -0- -(1- 920 
Insurance premium tax 23,304 -0- -0- n,304 
Warer -0- 17,683 -0- 17,683 
Sewer -0- 26,118 -0- 26,118 
Garbage -0- 13,436 -(1- 13,436 
Surcharge -0- 4,276 -0- 4,276 
Infiltrate -0- 5,042 -0- 5,042 

Due from other funds 33,510 5,750 (39,260) -0-
Restricted cash 48,736 74,489 -0- 123225 
Restncted certificate or deposits -0- 35,248 -0- 35,248 
Construction in process -0- 921.487 -0- 921,487 
Capital assets: 

Depreciable buildings, property, 
and equipment (net) 234,019 L252,715 -0- 1.486,734 

TOTAL ASSETS 4H4,6R4 ,; 2,406.(126 $ (39.260) $ 2.771.450 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 6,71b :); 2).638 $ -0- $ 28,354 
Accrtled expenses 2.874 1.126 -0- 4.()O(l 

Accrtled wages 3,186 1.967 -O- 5,153 
Deposits -0- 29.250 -0- 29.250 

Due to other funds 5.750 33,510 (39,260) -()-

COlJlpensated absences 2,571 5.23 I -0- 7.RO~ 

Bonos/Note pavables due within one year 26.601 19.573 -0- 46,174 
BondslNote payabJes due in more than one year :;.1 0 I 1 S9.\JJS -0- 192.011, 

TOTAL LlABlLITfES 49,799 302,21(1 (39,26t1) 312,749 

NET ASSETS 
IJlvested III capital assets, net of related debt 205,317 1.043,227 -0- 1.248,544 
Unrestricted, reported in: 

Restncted for sJleciflC purpose 42.986 -0- -0- 42.9RG 
Undesignated 106.582 1.060.589 -{J- Ll67.171 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 5: 354,885 $ 2.103.816 5: -O- S 2.4511.701 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinnel', PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



CITY OF MULDRAllGH 
STATE1VIENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JllNE 30, 2011 

NET (EXPENSE) REVENllE AND 
PROGRAM REVENUES CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

OPERATING CAPITAL PRII\L<\RY GOVERNMENT 
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 

EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBllTIONS CONTRIBllTIONS ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL 
FUNCTIONSIPROGRAMS 

PRlMARY GOVERN1v1ENT: 
General government $ 387,507 $ 64,929 $ 26,713 $ -0- $ (295,865) $ -0- $ (295,865) 
Police 61,635 30,710 40,523 -0- 9,598 -0- 9,598 
Parks/recreation 1,740 -0- -0- -0- (1,740) -0- (1,740) 
Fire department 20,364 8,350 16,188 -0- 4,174 -0- 4,174 
Roads and sidewalks 3,790 -0- -0- 29,567 25,777 -0- 25,777 
Interest on long-tenn debt 2,422 -0- -0- -0- (2,422) -0- (2,422) 

Total Government Activities 477,458 103,989 83,424 29,567 (260,478) -0- (260,478) 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES: 
Water and sewer 514,590 509,250 -0- 1,257,735 -0- 1,252,395 1,252,395 

Total Business-Type Activities 514,590 509,250 -0- 1,257,735 -0- 1,252,395 1,252,395 

TOTAL PRJ MARY GOVERNMENT $ 992,048 $ 613,239 $ 83,424 $ 1,287,302 (260,478) 1,252,395 991,917 

GENERAL REVENUES: 
Taxes: 

Property 41,183 -0- 41,183 
Net profits 19,940 -0- 19,940 
Insurance tax 99,304 -0- 99,304 

Stonn water fees 12,957 -0- 12,957 
Interest 136 1,321 1,457 
Franchise fees 33,746 -0- 33,746 
Lease income - cellular 17,457 -0- 17,457 
Sanitation 33,799 -0- 33,799 
Others 3,453 -0- 3,453 
Miscellaneous 8,136 46,856 54,992 
Transfers 17,100 (17,100) -0-

Total general revenues, special items 
and transfers 287,211 31,077 318,288 

Change in net assets 26,733 1,283,472 1,310,205 
Net assets - beginning 328,152 820,344 1,148,496 
Net assets - ending $ 354,885 $ 2,1 03,816 $ 2,458,701 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
.TUNE 30, 20ll 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED .IUNE 30, 2(10) 

GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND TYPES 

NONMA.JOR 
GOVERNMENTAL 

ASSETS GENERAL FUNDS 

Cash $ 42.981 
Restricted Cash anci Cash Equivalellls: 

Cash and cash equivaicllls -0-
Receivables: 

Occupational taxes 9,657 
Property taxes 1,173 
KLEFPF 920 

Insurance premium tax 23.304 
Due from other funds 33.510 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 111,545 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Acconnts payable $ 6,716 
Accrued expenses 2,874 
Accrued wages 3.186 
Due to other funds -0-

Total Liabilities 12,776 

Fund Balance: 
Resrricted for specific purpose -0-
Unassigned 98.769 

Total Fund Equity <)8,769 

TOTAL LlA BlLlTJES AND 
FUND BALANCE $ I J 1.54:-

Total governmental fund ~4uity (from above) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net 
assets are different because: 

$ 

S; 

S; 

S; 

Capital assets used III governmental activities are not financial resources 
and therefore are not reponed in the funds. 

Long-tenn liabilities. including notes payable, are not due and 
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in 
the funds. 

Compensated Absences 
Note Payable - SW Project 
Note Payable - Vehicle 

Net assets of govemmental activities (See Pages 6 & 7) 

The notes to the financial statement al'e an integral pan of this statement. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC 

10,384 

48,736 

-0-
-0-
-(1-

-0-
-0-

59,120 

-O-
-0-
-[l-

5.750 
5,750 

42,986 
10.384 

')3.370 

59.12(1 

2,571 
21,950 

6,752 

TOTALS 

2011 20 If) 

S; 53,365 $ 18.028 

48,736 45,605 

9.657 11,455 
1,173 1,267 

920 849 
23,304 22,678 
33,510 70.979 

$ 170.665 $ 170.H6 I 

J, 6,716 $ 8,784 
2,874 3.313 

3,186 4.272 
5.750 5,755 

J 8,526 22,124 

42,986 54,294 
J09,153 94.443 

152.139 148.737 

$ 170.(6) $ 170.861 

J52,l3Y 

234,019 

(31.273) 

$ 354.8X5 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 2011 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 20lU) 

GOVERNMENTAL 

FUND TYPES 

NONMAJOR 

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL 

FUND FUNDS 

TOTAL REVENUES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 

Expendllures 

Other FinanCing Sources (Uses). 

Loan procecds 

Totul Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) 

income before operating translers 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 

Net Change In Fund Balances 

Beginmng Fund Balance 

i<;lltiing Fund B:lIance 

$ 440,692 

432,366 

8,326 

-0-

-0-

8326 

6.000 
(10,000) 

(4.000) 

4,326 

94.443 

$ 98,769 

Net change in fund balances-total governmental funds (from above) 

Amounts reported lor governmental activities in the statement of activities 
are difterent because 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, 
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated 
over their eSlimaled useful lives and reponed as depreciation 

expense. As a result, fund balance decreases by the amount 
of financial resources expended. whereas net assets decrease 

by the amount of depreciation expense charged for the year. 

Capital Outlay 
Depreciation Expense 

Difference 

$ 

s: 

$ 

Loan proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but 

issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets 
Principal payments is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the 

repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement ofNe! Assets. 

Principal Puyments 

Compensated absences not payable from current year resources are not 

reported as expenditures of the current year. In the Statement of Activities. 
these costs represent expenses of the current year. 

Change In net assets of governmental actIvities (See Page 7) 

The notes to the tinancial statement are an integral part of this statement 

46,399 

68,423 

(22,024) 

-0-

-0-

(22,024) 

27.100 
(6.000) 

21.100 

(924) 

54.294 

53,370 

26.027 
29.521 

27.780 

TOTALS 

2011 

$ 487,091 $ 

500,789 

( 13,698) 

-0-

-0-

(]3,698) 

33,100 

(16.000) 

17.100 

3,402 

148.737 

:); 152.139 S; 

$ 3.402 

(3,494) 

27.780 

(955) 

26.733 

2010 

459,064 

4gg,495 

(29,431) 

56,761 

56,761 

27,330 

3,300 

(3.300) 

-0· 

27,330 

121.407 

148.737 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinnel', PSC 9 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010) 

GOVERNMENT AL 

FUND TYPES TOTALS 
NONMAJOR 

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL 

FUND FUNDS 2011 2010 

REVENUES: 
Property taxes $ 36,021 :); -o- S; 36,021 $ 35,667 

Business licenses 25,259 -0- 25,259 31,407 

Unloading licenses 1,550 -0- 1,550 1.225 
Interest income 74 62 136 lOS 
Occupational licenses 38,120 -0- 38,120 41.113 
Police department revenue 30,710 -0- 30,710 24,595 

Fire department revenue 8,350 -0- 8.35CJ 390 

lnsurance reimbursement -0- -0- -0- 844 

Lease income - cellular 17,457 -0- 17,457 16.888 

Franchise fees - utilities 28.815 -0- 28,815 25.378 
Franchise fees - telecommunications 4,931 -0- 4,931 4,931 

Sanitation 33,799 -0- 33,799 -0-

Storm Water Fees -0- 12,957 12,957 14,104 

Building and sign permits 2,781 -0- 2,78 I 676 

Insurance tax 99,304 -0- 99.304 107,197 

Auto licenses 5,162 -0- 5.162 4,426 

Net and gross profits 19,940 -0- 19,940 11.835 

Festival income -0- -0- -0- -0-

Donations and miscellaneous 2.823 5.313 8.136 4,938 

Other revenue 672 -0- 61'2. 818 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES: 
Coal and mineral grants 11.0m: -o- 11,OOS 8,307 

State highway grants 1,500 28,067 29,567 24.834 

FEMA grant -0- -0- -0- 33 AOO 
Area development Grant 6.254 -0- 6.254 -0-

Police grants 29386 -0- 29,386 30,857 

House Bill 413 9,451 -0- 9,451 9,423 

State police grants - KLEFPF 11,137 -O- 11,137 8.203 

Slate grant - police -0- -0- -0- 2.250 

County fire grants 8,000 -0- 8.000 7,500 

State fire grants 8,188 -0- 8,188 7.750 

TOTAL REVENUES 5; 440.692 :); 46,399 $ 487.091 $ 459.064 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinnel', PSC 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOn THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010) 

GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND TYPES TOTALS 

NONMAJOR 
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL 

FUND FUNDS 2011 2010 
EXPENDITURES: 

CUlTent: 
General Govemment 

Salaries $ 178,697 $ -0- $ 178,697 $ 167,196 
Payroll taxes 15,411 -0- 15,411 12,109 
Health insurance 16,645 -0- 16,645 16,763 
Retirement 27,340 -0- 27,340 24,118 
Utilities 19,620 -0- 19,620 16,548 
Insurance 36,276 4,342 40,618 43,440 
Telephone 2,601 -0- 2,601 2,682 
Professional fees 4,491 -0- 4,491 48,755 
Advertising and legal 943 ~O- 943 2,220 

Repairs and maintenance -0- 29,589 29,589 7J~84 

Tax collection expense -0- -0- -()- -(1-

Park expense 152 -0- ]52 6"1 .)-

Fuel -0- 1,259 1,2.59 77 
Mayor and city council expense -0- -0- -0- 8 
Festival expense -0- 4,nO 4,nO 1,615 
Supplies ],882 120 2,002 9,461 
Towing expense 9,752 -0- 9,752 8,557 
Miscellaneous 17,078 6,083 23,161 19,818 

Debt Service 
Principal 9,730 18.050 27.780 25,917 
Interest 472 1,950 2,422 1,141 

Public Safety 
Police department 48.683 -0- 4S.683 34.782 
Fire department IS.816 -0- IS.RI6 25.003 

Total Current Expenditures 408.589 (i6,173 474,762 468.726 

Capital Outlay 23.777 2.250 26.027 19.76'1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 432,366 $ 68.4:23 $ SOO.7S9 $ 4gS.'195 

The notes to the financial statement are an integ.ral pan of this statement. 

Richardson, Pennington c.f Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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C1D' OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRlETARYFUNDS 

JUNE 30,2011 
(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010) 

ASSETS 
Current Assets: 
Cash 
Restricted cash 
Certificate of Deposits, Restricted 
Receivable: 

\Vater 
Garbage 
Sewer 
Surcharge 
Infiltrate 

Due from other funds 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Construction in process 

Trucks 
Improvements other than buildings 
Machinery and equipment 
Accwnulated depreciation 

Total noncurrent assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 
Acounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Accrued vacation and sick leave 
Deposits 
Due to other funds 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Notes payable 
Bonds payable - RECD 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total LiabilIties 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE 

FUND 

$ 

$ 

$ 

5,742 
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

5.750 

11.492 

-0-

9,000 
1,946,687 

171,537 
(874,509) 

L252.715 

1)64,207 

21.638 
3.093 
5,231 

-0-
33,510 

63,472 

46,488 
163,000 

209.488 

272,960 

991,247 

991247 

REVENUE 
FUND 

$ 5,175 
-0-

-0-

17,683 
13,436 
26,118 

4,276 
5,042 

-0-

7U30 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

$ 71.730 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

71,730 

$ 71,730 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

DEPRECIATION 
FUND 

s 

$ 

$ 

-0-

6,675 
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

6,675 

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

6,675 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

6,675 

6,675 

$ 

$ 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES­
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

METER 
DEPOSIT 

FUND 

-0-

34,693 
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

34,693 

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

34,693 

-0-
-0-
-0-

29,250 
-0-

29,250 

-0-
-0-

-0-

29,250 

5,443 

5,443 

s 

$ 
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SURCHARGE 
FUND 

38,865 
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

38,865 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

38,865 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

o 

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

38,865 

38.865 

W A TERiSEWER 
CONSTRUCTION 

FUND 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-0-

500 
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

500 

921,487 
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

921,487 

921,987 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

921.987 

921,987 

BOND & INTEREST 
SINKING FUND 

$ 

s 

$ 

-0-

32,621 
35,248 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

67,869 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

67,869 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

67,869 

67,869 

$ 

TOTALS 
2011 

49,782 
74,489 
35,248 

17,683 
13.436 

26.118 
4,276 
5,042 
5.750 

231,824 

921,487 
9,000 

1,946,687 
171537 

(874,509) 

2.1 74,202 

$ 2,406,026 

$ 21,638 
3,093 
5,231 

29,250 
33.510 

92.722 

46,488 
163,000 

209,488 

302,210 

2,103.816 

$ 2.103,816 

TOTALS 
2010 

32,181 
68,493 
34,210 

16,886 
13,262 
24,819 

4.172 
1.393 
5.750 

20U66 

116,691 
9,000 

1,489,268 
165,111 

(801.809) 

978,261 

$ 1,179,427 

$ 

s 

22,948 
3,213 
4,868 

29,550 
70,974 

131.553 

57.530 
170,000 

227,530 

359,083 

820)44 

820)44 



Operating Revenues: 
\-Vater Sen.-ice 

Se\yer Service 
Garbage Service 
Sewer Surcharge 
Infiltration income 

Miscellaneous 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries 
FICA Ta,es 
Group Insurance 
Retirement 
Advertising 
\x/ater I'v1aintenance 

Sewer l:vlaintenance 
Office Expense 
Utilities 
Insurance 
Telephone/Pager 
Utility Tax 
Unifom15 
Repairs and Replacement 
Professional Fees 
Depreciation 
l\1iscellaneous 
Gas. and Fuel Expense 
Sanitation 
\Vater Purchased 

Total Operating Expenses 
Operating Income (Loss) 

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses): 
Kentucky State Grant 
KIA Grant 
Interest Income 
Interest Expense 

Total Non-operating Revenue (E~~penses) 
Income (Loss) Before Contributions 
And Transfers 

Operating Transfers In 
Operating Transfers Out 

Change In Net ,A..ssets 
Total Net Assets - Beginning 

Total Net Assets - Ending 

OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE 

FUND 

$ -0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

103,510 
7,133 
8,139 

17.447 
1,279 

10.838 
16,256 
3.778 

12,461 
5,973 
2,297 

14,029 

501 
5.180 
3.275 

72,700 

6.548 
8,759 

99.849 
99.290 

499.242 
(499,242) 

-0-
-0-
42 

(11.973) 
(11.931) 

(511.173) 
965,420 
(17.100) 
437.147 
554.100 

991.247 

rhe notes to the fin2J1cial statement are 2J1 integral part of this statement. 

eID' OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010) 

$ 

REVENUE 
FUND 

153,114 
188.370 
104,797 
31,738 
31,231 
44,406 

553,656 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

1,957 
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
97 
-0-
-0-
-0-

2,054 
551,602 

-0-
-0-
95 
-0-

95 

551,697 

o 
(548.180) 

3.517 
68.213 

71.730 

$ 

$ 

DEPRECIATION 
FUND 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
15 

-0-
15 

15 
1.560 

-0-
1,575 
5.100 

6.675 

$ 

$ 

13 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES­
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

METER 
DEPOSIT 

FUND 

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

2,450 

2,450 

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

310 

-~ 

4 
4 

310 
2,140 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

2.1-10 
-0-
-0-

2.140 
3,303 

5.443 

$ 

$ 

SURCHARGE 
FUND 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

58 
-0-

58 

58 
30,620 

-0-
30.678 

8,187 

38,865 

$ 

$ 

WATER/SEWER 
CONSTRUCTION 

FUND 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

1.011 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

1.01 I 
(1,011) 

1,164,264 
93.471 

-0-

-0-

1,257,735 

1,256,724 

-0-
(451.920) 
804.804 
1 17,183 

921,987 $ 

BOND & INTEREST 
SINKING FUND 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

1,111 
-0-

1.111 

1,111 

18.000 
(15.500) 

3,61 I 
64.258 

67.869 

$ 

TOTALS 
2011 

153,114 
188,370 
104,797 
3 I ,738 
31,231 
46,856 

556.106 

103.510 
7,133 
8,139 

17,447 

1.279 
10.838 
16.256 
6,746 

12,461 

5,973 
2,297 

14.029 
501 

5,180 
3.275 

72.700 

6,955 
8,759 

99.849 
99.290 

502,617 
53.489 

1,164.264 
93,471 

1,321 
(11.973) 

1,247.083 

1,300.572 

1,015.600 
(1.032.700) 

J ,283,472 
820.344 

$ 2.103.816 

TOTALS 
2010 

147,953 
183.244 

101,984 
30,135 

29.599 
37. I 85 

530,100 

98.051 
6.980 
7.206 

16.043 
1.559 

20.252 
17.865 
5,527 

12.065 

6.961 
2.784 

13,670 
-0-

7,019 
3, 138 

62.593 

7.310 

7,288 
71,897 

113.040 
481.248 

48.852 

116.691 
-0-

668 
(11.864) 
105,495 

154,347 
613.340 

(613.340) 
154,347 
665.997 

820.344 



Cash flo\\~ from operating activities: 
Cash recei'ved from customers 
Cash pa)ments to suppbers for goods and services 
Cash paym~nts to employees for services 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital financing acth,ities: 
Operating tr.msfeTS - in from other funds 
Operating transfers - out to other funds 

Net cash provided (used) by nonc.apital financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities' 
Acquisition and construction of c:J.pital assets 
Principal paid on notes 
State grant proceeds 
lntt!n:st paid on notes 

Net cash provided (used) b) capital and related 
financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities' 
Interest and Dividends on investments 

Net cash pro\ided by investing activities 

Nct increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiy<uents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Reconciliation of net operating income to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Net operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to net cash provided by 
operating acti\·ities: 

Depreciation 
Changes in assetslliabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Accounts payabJe 
Accrued expenses 
Accrued vacation 
Due to other funds 
Deposits 

Net cash providc:d (used) by operating actiyities 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

CITY OF MULDR.~UGH 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

(WITH SUMMARlZED F1NANOAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010) 

OPERA1l0NS AND 
MAINTENANCE 

FUND 

-0-
(324.099) 
(140.974) 

(465.073) 

965.420 
(17.100) 

948,320 

(463.845) 
(18,042) 

-0-

(11.973) 

(403.860) 

42 

42 

(10,571) 
16.313 

5.742 

(499,242) 

72.700 

-0-
(1.310) 

(120) 
363 

(37.464) 
-0-

(465.073) 

REVENUE 
FUND 

547,633 
(2.054) 

-0-

545,579 

-0-
(548.180) 

(548,lRO) 

-0-
-0-
-0-

±.. 

-0-

2L 

2L 

(2.506) 

~ 

5.175 

551,602 

-0-

(6,023) 
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

---=2:... 

545,579 

DEPRECL~1l0N 

FUND 

-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

1,560 
-0-

1,560 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

15 

15 

1,575 
5.100 

6.675 

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

14 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTI\'lTIES--
ENTERPRlSE FUNDS 

METER 
DEPOSIT SURCHARGE 

FUND FUND 

2,150 -0-
(310) -0-

-0- -0-

1.840 -0-

-0- 30,620 
-0- -0-

-0- 30,620 

-0- -0-
-0- -0· 
-0- -0-
-0- -0-

-0- -0-

-0- 58 

_..±.. 58 

1.840 30.678 
32.853 8.187 

34.693 38.865 

2.140 -0-

-0- -0-

-0- -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -0-

(300) -0-

1.840 -0-

WATERJSEWER 
CONSTRUCTION BOND & II\CITREST 

FUND SINKlNG FUND 201 I --2Q.1.Q 

-0- -0- 549.783 542.360 
(1.011) -0- (327A74) (321.467) 

-0- -0- (140.974) {l13,?64) 

(1.01 J) -0- S1.335 107.629 

-0- 18.000 1,015,600 613,340 
(451.920) (15.500) (1.032700) (fi13340) 

(451,920) 2,500 (17,100) ·0-

(804,796) -0- (1.268,641) (165.830) 
-0- -0- (18.042) (17.451) 

1,257,735 -0- 1,257,735 116.691 
-0- -0- f..I..!...2m (11.864) 

452,939 -0- (40.921) (n.4") 

-D- Ull 1.321 668 

-0- I.II! 1.321 668 

3.611 24.635 29,843 
492 64.258 134.884 105.041 

500 67.869 159.519 S 134.884 

(1.011) -0- 53.489 

-0- -0- 72,700 

-0- -0- (6.023) 
-0- -0- (1.310) 
-0- -0- (l20) 
-0- -0- 363 
-0- -0- (37,464) 
-0- -0- POD) 

(1.011) -0- 81.335 



CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Muldraugh, Kentucky is a fifth class city located in Meade County, Kentucky. It operates uncler a 
councilmanic form of government and derives significantly all of its revenue from water and 
sewer receipts, property taxes, business license and franchise taxes, garbage collections and 
insurance taxes. 

The financial statements of the City of Muldraugh are prepared in accordance with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in the United States of America. The City's reporting 
entity applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements 
and applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board (F ASB) pronouncements and Accounting 
Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those 
pronouncements conflict with GASB pronouncements. F ASB guidance issued subsequent to this 
date is not followed. 

1. Reporting Entity 

The City's financial statements include the operations of all organizations for which the 
City Council exercises oversight. Responsibility is demonstrated by financial 
interdependence, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to 
significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. 

2. Basis of Presentation - Govemmenl-Wide and Fund Fimmcial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net assets and 
statement of activities. These smtements report financial information for the City as a 
whole excluding fiduciary funds and component units that are fiduciary in nature. 
lnterfund activity, which dupiicates revenues or expenses, has been eliminated from these 
statements, except for those transactions and balances between governmental and 
business-type activities. The focus of the government-wide financial statements is on the 
primary government. Govenm1ental activities are normally supported by taxes and 
intergovernmental revenue. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

The statement of activities outlines the direct expenses of each of the City'S major 
functions and the program revenues generated by those programs. Direct expenses are 
those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues 
include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from 
goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and (2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported as general revenues. The City allocates certain indirect 
costs to be included in the pro gam expense reported for individual functions and activities 
in the govermllent-wide statement of activities. 

The accounts of the City are organized into funds, each of which is considered to be a 
separate accounting entity. Major individual governmental funds are reported in separate 
columns with composite columns for non-major funds and business-type activities. The 
major fund categories are: 

Govenmlental Fund Types: 

The following are the City's govemmental fund types. 

a.) General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the City. 
It is used to account for all fmancial resources except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

b.) Special Revenue Funds - Special revenue funds are used to account Lur 
the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to 
specified purposes. These funds make up the non-major funds in the government­
wide financial statements. 

Proprietary Funds: 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities that are similar to those often found in 
the private sector. The measurement focus is upon determination of net income and 
capital maintenance. The Enterprise Funds are the only proprietary fund of the City. 

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that are 
financed primarily through users charges, or (b) where the goveming body has decided 
that determination of net income is appropriate. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED .TUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

3. Basis of Accounting 

The government-wide statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of' accounting, as are the proprietary fund statements. 
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is 
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property tax revenues are 
recognized in the year for which they are levied while grants are recognized when grantor 
eligibility requirements are met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting revenues are recorded when they become measurable and 
available to pay liabilities of the current period. Property taxes and insurance license fees 
are recognized as revenues in the year for which taxes have been levied provided they are 
collected within 60 days after the year end. Permits, fines and forfeitures, and 
miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue when received in cash because they are 
generally not measurable until actually received. Investment earnings are recorded as 
earned. Revenues not considered available are recorded as defened revenues. 
Expenditures are generally recorded when the liability is incunec!. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal 
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as 
revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be 
measurable and available only when the City receives cash. 

4. Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The govenm1ent fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balances in 
governmental funds and net assets reported in the government-wide statements. These 
adjustments reflect the changes necessary to report the governmental fund balances on the 
economic resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting. In addition, 
capital assets, and long-term debt are added to the govenm1ental funds to compile the 
10ng-ten11 view of the govermnental activities column. 

A similar reconciliation is included on the statement of revenues, expenditures and 
changes in fund balance for the govemmental funds. These adjustments reflect the 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

transition from the modified accrual accounting for governmental funds to the accrual 
basis of accounting for the statement of activities. Capital outlay is replaced with 
depreciation expenses. 

5. Valuation of Receivables 

Receivables are stated at face value with no allowance for doubtful accounts. Accounts 
receivable are periodically evaluated for collectability based on past history. Major 
revenue sources susceptible to accrual include: sales and use taxes, propeJ1y taxes, 
franchise fees, insurance licenses fees and intergovernmental revenues. 

6. Prior Period Information 

The basic financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative 
information in total but not at the level of detail required for a presentation in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be 
read in conjunction with the government's financial statements for the year ended June 
30,2010, from which the summarized information was derived. 

7. Obligation for Compensated Absences 

The City allows all employees occupying pem1anent positions annual vacation and sick 
leave at their cun-ent salary rate. Accrued vacation and sick leave is limited to 120 hours 
and 480 hours respectively at any time. Any employee who terminates employment with 
the City shall have used all accrued vacation leave time prior to the date of official 
termination. However, employees who terminate employment with the City shall not be 
compensated for unused sick leave credit. Vacation leave is accrued at the rate of 1112th 
of the mmual rate per month of employment. Accumulated unpaid vacation is as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
Vacation pay 

WATER AND SE\VER FUNDS 
Vacation pay 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC 

.Tune 30, 2011 

$ 2,571 

18 

June 30. 20] 0 

1,615 

$ 4,868 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20ll 

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

8. Net Assets 

Net Assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in 
capital assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any bOlTowings used for the 
acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net assest invested in capital 
assets, net of related debt excludes unspent debt proceeds. Net assets are reported as 
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through external 
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. 
Restricted resources are used first to fund appropriations. 

The City first applied restricted resources when an expense is incuned for purposes for 
which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available. 

9. Interfund Receivables and Pavables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds 
that may result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type 
transactions are classifled as "due to and from other funds." Interfuncl receivables and 
payables between funds within governmental activities are eliminated in the Statement of 
Net Assets. 

10. Operating: and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Proprietary Funds 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes 
all revenue and expenses not related to capital and related financing, noncapital financing, 
or investing activities. Operating expenses for the enterprise and internal service funds 
include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on 
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are repOlied as 
nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

NOTE B - BUDGETARY PROCEDURES AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statements. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE B - BUDGETARY PROCEDURES AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 
(CONTINUED) 

1, The City clerk/administrator is responsible for preparing the proposed operating budgets prior 
to each fiscal year commencing on July 1, The proposed operating budgets are submitted to the 
City Council for approval. The budgets are legally enacted through passage of an ordinance, 

2, Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the City Council. The budget 
for the City of Muldraugh was amended by vote of the City Council. 

Actual expenditures and operating transfers out may not legally exceed "budget" appropriations 
at the individual fund level. Budgetary control, however, is maintained at the departmental level. 
Appropriations lapse at the close of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not been expended. 
The City prepares its budget on a basis of accounting that conforms to generally accepted 
accounting principles. Proprietary fund budgets are adopted on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting, 

NOTE C - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is exposed to various risks and losses related to torts; theft of damage to, and 
destruction of assets~ errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters, The City 
contracts with the Kentucky League of CiTies Insurance Services (KLCIS), a local govenm1ent 
risk pool for insurance coverage for these risks. KLCIS was formed for the primary purpose of 
managing ar1d funding third-party liability clainis against its members. As a member of KLCIS, 
the City is required to make 3llliual contributions sufficient to produce the funds necessary to 
fund the administrative expenses and the claims and claims expense, and any deficiencies in the 
cumulative reserves, 

NOTE D - CASH AND CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSITS 

The City of Muldraugh maintains numerous accounts at various depository banks. All of the 
bank balances were covered by the $250,000 federal depository insurance or pledged U.S. 
government securities for those accounts with balances over $250,000. The Cit)' of Muldraugh 
considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with an original maturity of 
tlu'ee months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents, Effective January 1, 1996, the 
General Assembly enacted KRS 66.480 which limits investments of public funds generally to 
obligations of the U.S, and certain of its agency and instrumentality, certificates of deposits or 
other interest-bearing accounts of FDIC insured banks or savings and loan institutions, 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE E - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE 

As of June 30, 2011 two series of revenue bonds are outstanding amounting to $163,000. Rural 
Economic and Community Development (formerly Farmers Home Administration) holds both 
series of bonds each with an interest rate of 5%, with maturities through the year 2024. As of 
June 30, 2011) "net revenues" as defined in bond ordinance exceeded 150% of average 
outstanding debt service of the water and sewer system. 

NOTE F - RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Certain proprietary funds are restricted for construction funded through long-term debt and 
Federal and State grant revenues. Reserved net assets include the excess of assets over certain 
liabilities restricted for the debt service 011 revenue bonds and which does not include assets 
restricted for construction. Govenm1ental funds repOli restricted assets for cash deposited in 
bank accounts legally restricted for specific purpose such as the payments on long-tenn debt, 
construction projects, and street and sidewalk expenditures. 

Restricted assets at June 30, 2011 are as follows: 

Depreciation reserve 
Road aid reserve 
Land development reserve 
Meter deposit reserve 
Construction reserve 
Bond and interest reserve 

Total 

NOTE G - PROPERTY TAXES 

Cash in Bank 
$ 6,675 

21,061 
27,675 
34,693 

500 
67.869 

5; 158.473 

Property taxes are assessed on January I of each year. Tax bills are distributed in the fall of the 
same year and become payable upon receipt. Property taxes unpaid at May 1 of the following 
year are subject to a lien filed against their property. The 2011 tax rate was 15.3 cents per $100 
valuation for motor vehicles, 15.8 cents per $100 valuation for personal property taxes, 15.8 
cents per $100 valuation for real estate taxes and 2.5 cents per $100 valuation for banle deposits 
tax. 

Richardson, Pennington c<i' Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE H - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

The City provides benefits for regular full-time employees with at least 100 hours of work per 
month. These benefits are provided under the County Employees Retirement System (CERS) of 
the state of Kentucky. Regular full-time employees are required to pmiicipate. CERS issues a 
stand-alone financial report, which may be obtained from the Kentucky Retirement Systems, 
1260 Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601, or by telephone 502-564-4646. 

Plm1 Description for Non-Hazardous and Hazardous Emplovees - CERS is a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially all regular full-time 
members employed in non-hazardous duty positions of each county and school board, and any 
additional eligible local agencies electing to participate in the System. The plan provides for 
retirement, disability, and death benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits may be extended 
to beneficiaries of plan members under circumstances. Cost-of-living (COLA) adjustments are 
provided at the discretion of the State legislature. 

Contributions for Non-Hazardous - For the year ended, June 30,2011 and 2010, plan members 
were required to contribute 5% of their annual creditable compensation. Pal1icipating employers 
were required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. Per Kentucky Revised Statue 
Section 61.565(3), normal contribution and past service contribution rates shall be determined by 
the Board on the basis of an mllual valuation last preceding the July 1 of a new bielllium. The 
Board may amend contribution rates as of the first day of July of the second year of a biennium, 
if it is detemlined on the basis of a subsequent actuarial valuation that amended contribution 
rates are necessary to satisfy requirements determined in accordance with actuarial bases adopted 
by the Board. For the year ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, paJiicipating employers contributed 
16.93% and 16.16%, respectively, of each employee's creditable compensation. The actuarially 
determined rate set by the Board for the Year ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. was 16.93(10 and 
16.16%, respectively of creditable compensation. Administrative costs of Kentucky Retirement 
System are financed through employer contributions and investment earnings. 

The County Employees Retirement System (CERS) also provides post retirement health care 
coverage to age and service retirees with 20 or more years of qualifYing CERS service credit. A 
pOliion of each employer and employee's contribution to CERS is set aside for the funding of 
post retirement health cme. The health care coverage provided by the retirement system is 
considered an Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB) as described in Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 12. KRS provides statutory authorit), requiring 
public employers to fund post retirement health care through their contributions to CERS. 

The City's CUlTent year payroll was $281,288 for non-hazardous. The City made the required 
contributions for the fiscal year amounting to $45,823. Contributions for June 30, 2010 and 2009 
were $39,910 and $36,665 respectively. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE I - FUND BALANCES 

The City of Muldraugh has implemented GASB No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2011. In the fund 
financial statements, govermnental funds and n01U11ajor special revenue funds repoli the 
following classifications of fund balance: 

• Nonspendable - includes amounts that cmmot be spent because they are either not 
spendable in form or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The City 
has not reported any amounts that are legally or contractually required to be maintained 
intact. 

.. Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws of other 
governments, etc.) or by constituitional provision or enabling legislation. 

.. Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes. Committed 
fund balances are reponed pursuant to ordinances passed by the City Council, the City's 
highest level of decision making authority. 

.. Assigned - includes amounts that the City intends to use for a specific purpose, but do 
not meet the definition of restricted or committed fund balances. 

" Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, 
committed or assigned to a specific purpose within the General Fund. In the Special 
Revenue Fund, the unassigned classification is only used to report a deficit balance 
reSUlting from overspending for specific purposes for which amounts had been restricted, 
committed or assigned. 

NOTE J - FIXED ASSETS 

The City's capital assets and infrastructure \-vith useful lives of more than one year are stated at 
historical cost and comprehensively repolied in the govenm1ent-wide financial statements. The 
City maintains infrastructure asset records consistent with other capital assets. According to 
GASB No. 34, since revenues are less than $10 million, the City of Muldraugh is only required to 
report infrastructure acquired after July 1, 2003. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs 
that do not add to the asset value or materially extend useful lives are not capitalized. Capital 
assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. When capital assets are disposed, the cost 
and applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the 
resulting gain or loss is recorded in operations. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE J - FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows: 

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 
Balance Balance 

July 1,2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 20ll 
Governmental Activities: 
Non-depreciable assets: 

Land $ 68.800 $ -0- $ -O- S; 68.800 
Total non-depreciable assets 68.800 -a· -0- 68,800 

Depreciable assets: 
Park Equipment 33.260 -a- -a- 33.260 
Buildings 20,960 -0- -0- 20,960 
City Hall 67.491 7.811 -0- 75.302 
Trucks 57,643 3,850 -0- 61,493 
Police Cars & Fire 

Trucks 220,730 2,900 -0- 223,630 
Fire Station 40.400 -0- -0- 40.400 
Police and Fire Dept. 

Equipment 1;2,898 5.466 -0- 88.364 
Maintenance Equipment 86.469 -0- -0- 86.469 
Office Equipment 15.306 6.000 -0- '21.306 

Total depreciable assets 625.157 26,027 -0- 651,184 
Total capital assets $ 693.957 $ 26.027 $ -O- S; 719,984 

Accumulated depreciation: 
Park Equipment .); (ISA73) $ ( 1.588) $ -0- $ (20.061) 
Buildings (5.162) (537) -0- (5.699) 
Cit)' Hall (22.477) (2,154) -0- (24,631 ) 
Trucks (50.898) (4,580) -0- (55,478) 
Police Cars & Fire 

Trucks (203.371) (6,363) -0- (209,734 ) 
Fire Station (25,898 ) ( 1.036) -0- (26,934) 
Police and Fire Dept. 

Equipment (52,450) (7,102) -0- (59.552) 
Maintenance Equipment (70.368) (4.204) -0- (74.57:2) 
Office Equipment (7.347) ( 1.957) -0- (9,304) 
Total accumulated depreciation (456.444) (29.52 J ) -0- (485,965 ) 

Governmental activities cllpital assets, net $ 237.513 $ (3.494 ) $ -0- T " 234,019 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE J - FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

A summary of changes in proprietary fund type fixed assets follows: 

Balance Balance 
July 1,2010 Additions Deductions June 30, 2011 

Business-type Activities: 
Depreciable assets: 

Water Lines $ 672,071 $ 5,499 $ -0- $ 677,570 
Sewer Lines 817,197 451,920 -0- 1,269,117 
Machinery and Equipment 123.865 4,989 -0- 128,854 
Office Equipment 41,246 1,437 -0- 42,683 
Trucks 9,000 -0- -0- 9.000 

Total depreciable assets 1.663379 463.845 -0- 2.127.224 
Total capital assets $ 1.663379 $ 463.845 $ -O- S; 2.1 27.224 

Accumulated depreciation: 
Water Lines $ (295,484) $ (27.579) $ -o- S; (323,063) 

Sewer Lines (360,901 ) (37,365) -0- (398,266) 

Machinery and Equipment (95,178) (7,600) -0- (102,778) 

Office Equipment ( 41,246) (156) -0- (41,402) 

Trucks (9,000) -0- -0- (9.000) 

Total accumulated depreciation (80 1,809) (72.700) -0- (874,509) 

Business-type capital assets, net $ 861.570 $ 39Ll45 $ -O- S; 1.252.715 

Depreciation el~pense is charged to functions as fo11O\\ls: 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 

General Govermnent $ 13,433 Water and Sewer $ 72)00 

Police 12,952 
Parks/Recreation 1,588 $ 72,700 

Fire Department 1,548 

$ 29,521 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE K-LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

A summary of Long-Term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 as follows: 
Beginning Ending 

Balance Additions Reductions Balance 
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 

Governmental Activities: 

Note Payable - Fire Truck S; 

Note Payable - SW Pro.iect 

Note Payable - Vehicle 

Compensated Absences 

Business-type Activities 

$ 

Note Payable - Water Meter $ 

1986 Series "A" Bond 

1984 Series HB" Bond 

Compensated Absences 

4,877 

40,000 

11,605 

L615 

58.097 

57,530 

140,000 

30,000 

4.868 

$ 232,398 

$ 290.495 

NOTE L - DEBT MATUPJTIES 

Debt Maturities are as follows: 
1986 1986 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-O- S; 4,877 

-0- 18,050 

-0- 4,853 

956 -0-

956 $ 27.780 

-0- $ 11,042 

-0-

-0-

363 

363 

1.319 

6,000 

1,000 

-0-
$ 18.042 

$ 45,822 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-O-

21,950 

6,752 

2,571 

31.273 

46,488 

134,000 

29,000 

5,231 

$ 214.719 

$ 245,992 

Total 

Due Within 
One Year 

S; 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-0-

21,950 

4.651 

-()-

26.60J 

12,573 

6,000 

1,000 

-0-
19,573 

46.174 

Fiscal Year Series A Series B 
'!Vater 
Meter 
Loan 

Business-type Governmental 
Ending June 30 Bond Bond 

2012 S; 6,000 $ 1,000 

2013 6,000 1,500 

2014 7.000 1,500 
2015 7,000 1,500 

2016 7,000 L500 
33,000 7,000 

Beyond 2017 101,000 22.000 
$ 134,000 S; 29,000 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC 
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$ 

12,573 
13,184 
13,824 
6,907 

-0-
46,488 

-0-
46,488 

$ 

$ 

Debt Debt 

19,573 
20,684 
22,324 
15,407 

8,500 
86,488 

123.000 
209,488 $ 

26,60] 
2,101 

-0-
-0-
-0-

28,70::! 
-0-

28,702 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE L - DEBT MATURITIES (CONTINUED) 

General Fund Long-Term Debt: 

The fire truck loan entered in December of 1998 from Kentucky Fire Commission for the amount 
of $50,000 payable $5,023 per year including interest at 3% for 12 years. The balance of the note 
payable at June 30, 2011 was $-0-. The fire truck is accounted for in the General Fund. 

The General Fund indebtedness includes a note payable for a vehicle entered in January of 2008 
from the Meade County Bank for the amount of $22,608 payable in 60 installments at $425 per 
month including interest at 4.80%. The balance ofthe note payable at June 30, 2011 was $6,752. 

The General Fund indebtedness includes a note payable for a storm water project entered in May 
of 2010 from the Meade County Bank for the amount of $40,000 payable in 1 installment 
including interest at 4.75%. The balance of the note payabJe at June 30, 2011 was $21,950. 

Operations and Maintenance Long-Term Debt: 

The Operations and Maintenance Fund indebtedness includes a note payable for Water Meter 
Upgrade entered in December of 2007 from the Meade County Bank for the amount of $86,000 
payable in 84 installments at $1,205 per month including interest at 4.7 5°;(). The balance of the 
note payable at June 30, 2011 was $46,488. 

NOTE M - SUBSEQUENT EVENT POLICY 

City of Muldraugh has evaluated subsequent events through October 31, 2011, the date which the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

NOTE N - TRANSACTION CLASSES/AMOUNTS 

Due To/From Balances 

Due to/from balances used to cover current operating expenses were as follows as of June 30, 
20U: 

General Fund 
Municipal Road Aid 
Operations & Maintanence 

Totals 

Interfund Transactions and Balances 

Due From 
$ 33,510 

-0-
5,750 

$ 39.260 

Interfund transfers during the year ended June 30, 2011, were as follows: 

General Fund 
Muncipal Road Aid 
Land Development 
Operations & Maintenance 
Revenue 
Depreciation 
Sllfcharge 
Water/Sewer Construction 
Bond & Interest 

Totals 

Transfer In 
$ 6,000 

-0-
27,100 

965,420 
-0-

1,560 
3(l620 

-0-
18.000 

$ 1,048,700 

Due To 
$ -0-

5,750 
33,5]0 

$ 39,260 

Transfer Out 
$ 10,000 

6,000 
-0-

17,100 
548,180 

-0-
-0-

451,920 
I5,50n 

$ 1,048,700 

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect 
them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them and to (b) use unrestricted 
revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in other fudns 
in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES­

GENERAL FUND - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

VARIANCE 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

TOT AL REVENUES $ 405,886 $ 434,213 $ 440,692 $ 6,479 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 431.854 464,602 432,366 (32.236) 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) 

Expenditures (25,968) (30,389) 8,326 38,715 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Operating transfers out 10,000 10,000 10,000 -0-

Operating transfers in 6,000 6.000 6,000 -0-

Total 'other Financing Sources And Uses (4.000) (4.000) (4.000) -0-

Net Change In Fund Balances (29,968) (14389) 4326 18,715 

Beginning Fund Balance 94,443 94,443 94,443 -0-

Ending Fund Balance $ 64.475 $ 80,054 $ 98.76Q $ 18,715 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-

GENERAL FUND - BUDGET TO ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

VARIANCE 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (lJNDER) 

REVENUES: 

Property taxes $ 35,500 $ 36,000 $ 36,021 $ 21 

Business licenses 22,352 25,146 25.259 113 

Unloading licenses 1.200 1,500 1.550 50 

Interest income 40 60 74 14 

Occupational licenses 40,000 40,000 38,120 (1.880) 

Police department revenue 20,000 26,500 30,710 4,210 

Fire department revenue 1,000 6,136 8,350 2.214 
Lease income - cellular 16,160 16.720 17,457 737 

Franchise fees - utilities 25.400 28,800 28.815 15 
Franchise fees - telecommunications 4,900 4.900 4,931 31 

Sanitation 33,600 33,000 33,799 799 

Building and sign permits 1,000 2.700 2,781 81 

Insurance tax 98,000 98.500 99,304 804 

Auto licenses 4,400 4,900 5,162 262 

Net profits 17,648 14,854 19,940 5.086 

Donations and miscellaneous 600 3.000 2,823 (177) 

Other revenue 640 670 672 2 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES: 

Coal and mineral grants 8,300 11,000 11.008 8 

Safety grant -0- 1,500 1,500 -0-

Area development grant 6,250 6,250 6.254 4 

House Bill 413 10.000 9.400 9,451 5] 

Police grants 34.346 35,589 29,386 (6,203) 

State police grants - KLEFPF 9,300 10,90() J 1,137 237 
County fire grants 7,500 8,000 8,000 -0-

State fire grants 7.750 8.188 8.188 -0-

Total Revenues $ 405.886 $ 434.213 $ 440.692 $ 6.479 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral pmi of this statement. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-
GENERAL FUND - BUDGET TO ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ,TUNE 30, 2011 

VARIANCE 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

EXPENDITURES: 

Current: 
General Government 

Salaries $ 181,100 $ 179,700 $ 178,697 $ (1,003) 

Payroll taxes 13,900 13,000 15,411 2,411 

Health insurance 24,900 19,500 16,645 (2,855) 

Retirement 30,500 28,800 27,340 (1,460) 

Utilities 16,000 19,900 [9,620 (280) 

Insurance 3S,100 40,100 36,276 (3,824) 

Telepbone 3,000 3,000 2,601 (399) 

Professional fees 9,500 6,500 4,491 (2,009) 

Advertising and legal -0- -0- 943 943 

Mayor and city council expense 1,000 1,000 -0- (l,(JOO) 

Park expense 2,000 2,000 152 (1,848) 

Towing expense -0- l4.000 9,752 (4,248 ) 

Supplies 6,000 8,000 1,882 (6,118) 

Miscellaneous 24,952 30,600 17,078 (13,522) 

Debt Service J 0,202 JO,202 10,202 -0-

Public Safety 
Police department 44.200 60,500 48,683 (11,817) 

Fire department 26,500 27,800 18,816 (8,984) 

Capital Outlay -0- -(l- 23,777 23,777 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 431.854 $ 464,602 $ 432.366 $ (32,236) 

The notes to the financial statements are an Jl1tegrai part of this statement. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

31 



Richardson 
Pennington 
& Skinner, PSC 

C E R T F E D PUB L C Ace ° U N TAN T S 

William A. Talley 
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Kentucky Offices: 
Louisville 
Brandenburg 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND Bardstown 

ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT A UDITING STANDARDS 

Mayor and Members of the City Council 
Muldraugh, Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental actIVItIes, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Muldraugh, KY, as of and for the year ended .June 
30,2011, which collectively comprise the City of Muldraugh, KY's basic financial statements and have 
issued our report thereon dated October 31, 201 J. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Repor·ting 
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Muldraugh, KY's internal control over 
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion the effectiveness of 
the City of Muldraugh, KY's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingl)" we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Muldraugh, KY' s intel11al control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not a Hov,! 
management or employees, in the normal course of perfcll'll1ing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the 
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
financial repolting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial repolting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. Howevee as discussed below .. we identified certain deficiencies in 
internal control over financial repOlting that we consider to be significant deficiencies in internal control 
over financial reponing. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by 
those charged with governance. 

.. Due to the limited number of personnel, the City has not established adequate segregation of 
duties. Individuals in the accounting department have the ability to initiate transactions, record 
the transactions, and reconcile the related accounting records. 
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Management's response to the mentioned finding was that due to a limited staff and budgetary 
constraints a proper segregation of duties may be difficult, but that they would take steps to improve the 
segregation of these duties among personnel as completely as possible. 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As pan of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Muldraugh, {(Y's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

City of Muldraugh's response to the findings identified in our audit is described above. We did not audit 
the City of Muldraugh's response and, accordingly we express no opinion on it. 

This repOli is intended solely for the information of City Council and is not intended to be and should not 
be used by anyone other than this specified pany. . 

f) "\. [)~}> ~ - • . pjl--
~~~~~~I r-,,-~-v ·0 ~ 'I -~~/ 
Louisville, Kentucky 
October 31,2011 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2011 

(WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010) 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Municipal Land Police Stann Water 
Road Aid Development Special Account Management Festival TOTALS 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 2011 2010 
ASSETS 

Cash $ -0- $ -0- $ 611 $ 6,919 2,854 $ 10,384 $ 17,598 
Restricted cash 21,061 27,675 -0- -0- -0- 48,736 28,007 
Due from other funds -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 17,905 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 21,061 $ 27,675 $ 611 $ 6,919 $ 2,854 $ 59,120 $ 63,510 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities: 
Due to other funds $ 5,750 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ 5,750 $ 5,750 
Accounts Payable -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 3,466 

Total Liabilities 5,750 -0- -0- -0- -0- 5,750 9,216 

Fund Equity 
Fund Balances: 

Restricted for land development -0- 27,675 -0- -0- -0- 27,675 26,374 
Restricted for street repairs 15,311 -0- -0- -0- -0- 15,311 10,322 
Unassigned -0- -0- 611 6,919 2,854 10,384 17,598 

Total Fund Equity 15,311 27,675 611 6,919 2,854 53,370 54,294 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND EQUITY $ 21,061 $ 27,675 $ 611 $ 6,919 $ 2,854 $ 59,120 $ 63,510 

The notes to the financial statement are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND 

BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

(WITH SliMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010) 

SPEClAL REVENUE FUNDS 
Municipal Land Police Storm Water 
Road Aid Development Special Account Management Festival TOTALS 

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund 201 I 2010 
REVENUES: 

Interest Income $ 45 $ -0- $ -0- $ 17 $ -0- $ 62 $ 48 
Donations & Miscellaneous 601 -0- -0- -0- 4,712 5,313 2,383 
Storm water fees -0- -0- -0- 12,957 -0- 12,957 14,104 

Intergovernmental Revenue: 
Municipal Road Aid Grants 28,067 -0- -0- -0- -0- 28,067 24,834 

Total Revenues 28,7 I 3 -0- -0- 12,974 4.712 46,399 41,369 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

Festival expense -0- -0- -0- -0- 4,780 4,780 1,615 
Advertising -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 100 
Repairs and maintenance 3,790 25,799 -0- -0- -0- 29,589 7,884 
Insurance 4,342 -0- -0- -0- -0- 4,342 4,875 
Office expense -0- -0- -0- 120 -0- 120 320 
Fuel 1,259 -0- -0- -0- -0- 1,259 77 
Professional fees -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 45,000 
Supplies -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 4,930 
Miscellaneous 6,083 -0- -0- -0- -0- 6,083 3,050 
Capital Outlay 2.250 -0- -0- -0- -0- 2,250 5,083 

Total Expenditures 17,724 25.799 -0- 120 4,780 48,423 72,934 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 10,989 (25,799) -0- 12,854 (68) (2,024) (31,565) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Note Payments -0- -0- -0- [20,000) -0- (20,000) -O-
N ote Proceeds -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 40.000 
Operating Transfers In -0- 27,100 -0- -0- -0- 27,100 -0-
Operating Transfers Out (6,000) -0- -0- -0- -0- (6,000) (3,300) 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) (6,000) 27,100 -0- (20.000) -0- 1,100 36.700 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditure & Other Uses 4,989 1,301 -0- (7.146) (68) (924) 5,135 

Fund Balance, 
Beginning of Year 10,322 26,374 611 14,065 2,922 54,294 49,159 

FUND BALANCE, END OF i'EAR $ 15,311 $ 27,675 $ 611 $ 6,919 $ 2,854 $ 53,370 $ 54.294 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES­

BUSINESS-n'PE ACTIVITIES (PROPRIETARY FUNDS) - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

OPERA. TIONS AND MAINTENANCE REVHlUE DEPRECIATION METER DEPOSIT 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

REVENUES: 
\Vater Sen-ice 

Sc\ver ServIce 
Garbage Service 
Sewer Surcharge 
Interest Income 
Infiltration Income 
Mlscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current 

\\/ater and Sewer Operations 
Miscellaneous expenses 
Depreciation Expense 

Interest Expense 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 

(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Tr;msfers In 
Transfers Out 

Proceeds on sale of equipment 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditure & Other Uses 

Fund Balance. Beginning of year 

ORlG1NAL 

$ -0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

20 
-0-
-0-

20 

419.000 
11.680 

-0-
11.973 

442.653 

(442.633) 

470.660 
17.100 

-0-

487,760 

45.127 

554.100 

FlIND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 599.227 

$ 

J-lNAL 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

38 
-0-
-0-

38 

437,545 
7.003 

-0-
11.973 

456.521 

ACTUAL 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

42 
-0-
-0-

42 

419.994 
6.548 

72.700 
11.973 

511.215 

(456.483) (511.173) 

497.910 
17.100 

-0-

515.010 

58.527 

554,100 

965.420 
17,100 

-0-

948,320 

437.147 

554.100 

$ 612.607 $991.247 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

VARIANCE 
OVER 

(UNDER) 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

4 
-0-
-0-

4 

(17.551) 
(455) 

72.700 
-0-

54.694 

(54.690) 

467,510 
-0-
-0-

467.5JO 

412.820 

-0-

$ 4J2.820 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 

ORlGINAL FINAL 

144.336 
177,552 
98.784 
29.904 

20 
29,424 
19.200 

499,220 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

499.220 

20.000 
520.220 

-0-

$ 149.749 
184,210 
102.488 
31.025 

90 
30.528 
43.200 

541,290 

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

54J.290 

-0-
548,970 

-0-

(500,220) (548.970) 

(1.000) (7.680) 

68.213 68.213 

~~=::6:;;7;,;;.2;;;J~3= $ 60.533 

ACTUAL 

$ 153.114 
188.370 
104,797 
31,738 

95 
31.23 I 
44.406 

553.751 

-0-

2,054 

-0-
-0-

2,054 

551.697 

-0-
548.180 

-0-

(548.180) 

3.517 

68.213 

7 I ,730 
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VARlANCE 
OVER 

(UNDER) 

3,365 
4.160 
2,309 

713 

703 
1.206 

J2.461 

-0-

2.054 
-0-
-0-

2,054 

10,407 

-0-
(790) 

-0-

790 

11.197 

-0-

$ J 1.197 

V ARlANCE VARIANCE 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 

ORlGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) ORlGINAL FlNAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

$ -0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

10 
-0-
-0-

10 

$ -0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

10 
-0-
-0-

10 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
15 

-0-
-0-

15 

-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-

-0- -0- -0-

-0- -0- ~~_-O_-_ 

-0-

10 

1.560 
-0-
-0-

-0-

10 

1.560 
-0-
-0-

-0-

15 

1.560 
-0-
-0-

_~...:1-".5,-,6",0_ 1.560 ~ 

1.570 1.570 1.575 

~_~5.,,-10,-,0,-- 5.100 ~ 

6.670 $ 6,670 $ 6.675 

$ -0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
__ -_0-_ 

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

__ -_0-_ 

$ 5 

$ -0- -0- $ -0-
-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-

-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-

1.700 1.700 2.450 

1.700 1.700 2,450 

-0- -0- -0-

-0- -0- 3JO 
-0- -0- -0-

_ __ ~-~O-~ -0- ~ ___ -_O-_ 

~ ___ -:::O-,- -0-~ 

1,700 1,700 2.140 

-0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0-

___ ----'-0::..-_ -0- ___ -_0-_ 

_____ -0=--_ -0- -0-

1.700 1.700 2.140 

3.303 3.303 ~ 

$ 5.003 5.003 $ 5,443 

$ -0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

750 

750 

-0-

310 
-0-
-0-

310 

440 

-0-

-0-
__ -_0-_ 

-0-

440 

-0-

$ 440 



REVENUES: 
Water Service 
Sewer Service 
Garbage Service 
Sev,:er Surcharge 

Interest Income 
Infiltration Income 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current 

Water and Sewer Operations 
Miscellaneous expenses 
Depreciation Expense 
Interest Expense 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
KIA grant 
Kentucky state grant 

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditure & Other Uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning of year 

FtJND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES­

BllSL'IESS-TYPE ACTIYITlES (PROPRIETARY FUNDS) - BUDGET TO ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

SURCHARGE 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL 

$ -0- $ 

-0-
-0-
-0-
40 
-0-

-0-

40 

-0-
20,000 

-0-
-0-

20,000 

(19,960) 

30,000 
-0-

-0-

-0-

30,000 

10,040 

8,187 

-0- $ 
-0-
-0-
-0-
40 
-0-

-0-

40 

-0-
20,000 

-0-
-0-

20,000 

(19,960) 

30,000 
-0-
-0-

-0-

30,000 

10,040 

8,187 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
58 
-0-
-0-

58 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

58 

30,620 
-0-
-0-
-0-

30,620 

30,678 

8,187 

$ 18,'27 $ 18,227 $ 38,865 

WA TERISEWER CONSTRUCTION 
VARIANCE VARIANCE 

OVER BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 
(UNDER) ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

$ -0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
18 
-0-

-0-

18 

-0-
(20,000) 

-0-

-0-

20,000 

20,018 

620 
-0-
-0-

-0-

620 

20,638 

-0-

$ 20,638 

$ -0-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

308,000 

2,158,309 

2,158,309 

2,158,309 

117,183 

$ 2,275,492 

$ -0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-

57,470 

1,200,265 

1,200,265 

1,200,265 

117,183 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
1,011 

-0-
-0-

1,011 

(1,01 I) 

-0-
451,920 

93,471 
1,164,264 

805,815 

804,804 

117,183 

$ 1,317,448 $ 921.987 

$ -0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-
1,011 

-0-
-0-

(1,011) 

1,011 

-0-
451,920 

36,001 
36,001 

(415,919) 

(414,908) 

-0-

$ (414,908) 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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BOND AND INTEREST 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS 
ORIGINAL 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

100 
-0-
-0-

100 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

100 

18,000 
14,050 

-0-
-0-

3,950 

4,050 

64,258 

68,308 

FINAL ACTUAL 

$ -0- $ -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -0-
-0- -0-
100 Lll I 
-0- -0-

___ -.::.0-_ -0-

100 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

100 

18,000 
14,050 

-0-

-0-

3,950 

4,050 

64,258 

1,111 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

I,l I I 

18,000 
15,500 

-0-
-0-

2,500 

3,61 I 

64,258 

$ 68,308 $ 67,869 

VARIANCE 
OVER 

(UNDER) 

$ -0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

1,011 
-0-

-0-

1,01 I 

-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

-0-

1,011 

-0-
1,450 

-0-

-0-

(1,450) 

(439) 

-0-

$ (439) 



CrTY OF MULDRAUGH 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CIM.NGES IN FUND BALANCES-

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS) - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

MUNICIPAL ROAD AID LAND DEVELOPMENT POLlCE SPECIAL ACCOUNT 

VARIANCE VARIANCE VARIANCE 
BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 

ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

REVENUES: 
Interest Income $ 80 $ 40 $ 45 $ 5 $ 50 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-
Donations & Miscellaneous -0- 601 601 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 500 500 -0- (500) 
lntergovemmental Revenue: 

Department of Local Government 23,820 27,700 28,067 367 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Municipal Bonds -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Total Revenues 23,900 28,341 28,713 372 50 -0- -0- -0- 500 500 -0- (500) 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current· 

Repairs and Maintenance 20,300 25,340 3,790 (21,550) 18,550 44,400 '25,799 (18,601) -0- -0- -0- -0-
Insurance 4,100 4,400 4,342 (58) -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Supplies -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 1,100 1,100 -0- (1,100) 
Miscellaneous 8.500 7,101 7,342 241 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Capital Outlay 5,000 5,000 2,250 (2,750) -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Total Expenditures 37,900 41.841 17,724 (24,117) 18,550 44,400 25,799 (18,601) 1,100 1,100 -0- __ (1,100) 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures (14,000) (13,500) 10,989 24,489 (18,500) (44,400) (25,799) 18,601 (600) (600) -0- 600 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In -0- -0- -0- -0- 12,500 27,100 27,100 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Transfers Out (5,000) (6,000) (6,000) -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -O-
Nate payments -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Sale of fixed assets -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) (5,000) (6,000) (6,000) -0- 12,500 ~100 27.1 00 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Sources Over (Under) 
Ex.pend j( ure & Other Uses (19,000) (19,500) 4,989 24,489 (6,000) (17,300) 1,301 18,601 (600) (600) -0- 600 

Fund Balance, Beginning of year 10,322 10,322 10,322 -0- 26,374 26,374 26,374 -0- 611 611 611 -0-

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ (8,678) $ (9,178) $ 15,311 $ 24,489 $ 20,374 $ 9,074 $ 27,675 $ 18,601 $ II $ II $ 611 $ 600 

The notes (0 the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF MULDR.<\UGH 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-

NONMAJOR GOVERNl'vlENTAL FUNDS (SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS) - BUDGET TO ACTUAL (CONTINUED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011 

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FESTIVAL 
VARIANCE VARIANCE 

BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER BUDGETED AMOUNTS OVER 
ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL __ (UNDER) ORIGINAL FINAL ACTUAL (UNDER) 

REVENUES: 
1 nterest Income $ -0- $ -0- $ 17 $ 17 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-
Donations & Miscellaneous 10,000 13,300 12,957 (343) 2,000 4,709 4,712 3 
Intergovernmental Revenue: 

Department of Local Government -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Municipal Bonds -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Total Revenues 10,000 13,300 12,974 (326) 2,000 4,709 4,712 3 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 

Repairs and Maintenance -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Insurance -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Supplies -0- -0- -0- -0- 4,000 4,800 4,780 (20) 
Miscellaneous 120 120 120 -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Professional Fees -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Total Expenditures 120 120 120 -0- 4,000 4,800 4,780 (20) 

Excess of Revenues Over 
(Under) Expenditures 9,880 13,180 12,854 (326) (2,000) (91) (68) 23 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Transfers Out -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -O-
Nate payments 20,000 34,000 20,000 (14,000) -0- -0- -0- -0-
Note proceeds -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Total Other Financing 
Sources (Uses) 20,000 34,000 20,000 --.iJ.±,. 000) -0- -0- -0- -0-

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditure & Other Uses 29,880 47,180 (7,146) (14,326) (2,000) (91) (68) 23 

Fund Balance, Beginning of year 14,065 14,065 14,065 -0- 2,922 __ 2,922 2,922 -0-

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 43,945 $ 61,245 $ 6,919 $ (14,326) $ 922 $ 2,831 $ 2,854 $ 23 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
1986 SERIES A REVENUE BOND 

RECD BONDS PAYABLE 
JUNE 30, 2010 

Total Value of Bond Issue: 

Year ofIssue: 
Interest Payable On: 

First Coupon Paid On: 
Interest Rate: 

$ 213,000 

1987 
January 1 and July 1 

January 1, 1989 
5% 

REMAINING PRlNCIPALPAYMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAR 

2012 6,000 2020 9,000 
2013 6,000 2021 9,000 
2014 7,000 2022 10,000 
2015 7,000 2023 10,000 
2016 7,000 2024 11,000 
2017 8,000 2025 11,000 
2018 8,000 2026 17,000 
2019 8,000 

TOTAL $ 134JlOO 

See Note E. 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
1986 SERIES B REVENUE BOND 

RECDBONDSPAYABLE 
JUNE 30, 2010 

Total Value of Bond Issue: 
Year ofIssue: 
Interest Payable On: 
First Coupon Paid On: 
Interest Rate: 

$ 45,000 

1987 
January 1 and July 1 

January 1, 1989 
5% 

REMAINING PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAR 

2012 1,000 2020 2,000 
2013 1,500 2021 2,000 
2014 1,500 2022 2,000 
2015 1,500 2023 2,500 
2016 1,500 2024 2,500 
2017 1.500 2025 3,000 
2018 1,500 2026 3.500 
2019 1,500 

TOTAL $ 29,000 

See Note E. 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC 
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CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
LIST OF COUNCIL MEMBERS 

JUNE 30, 2011 

WATER SYSTEM City of Muldraugh, Kentucky 

TELEPHONE NUMBER (502) 942-2824 

Position Name Address 

Mayor Danny Joe Tate Muldraugh, Kentucky 

City Clerk/ Caroline J. Cline Elizabethtown, Kentucky 
Treasurer 

Member Patricia Reese Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Member Glelma Lewis Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Member Joseph Noon Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Member Judy Compton Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Member Jim Heavrin Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Member Donnie Basham Muldraugh, Kentucky 

Richardson, Pennington & Skinner, PSC 
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Teml Expires 

December 31,2014 

December 31, 2012 

December 31, 2012 

December 31, 2012 

December 31, 2012 

December 3 L 20 II 

December 31, 2012 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



Richardson 
Pe) ,\ nington 
& Skinner, PSC 

C E R T 

William A. Talley 
Jon D. Chesser 
Bob E. Wientjes 

F E 0 PUB L C Ace 0 U N TAN T S 

CITY OF MULDRAUGH 
AUDITORS' CERTIFICATION 

JUNE 30, 2011 

Kentucky Offices: 
Louisville 
Brandenburg 
Bardstown 

We certify that as part of our examination of the general purpose financial statements we 
examined those local govermnent economic assistance funds granted to the City of Muldraugh, 
and that those funds were expended for the purpose intended. 

K~'--CL,,"~"-~, 0""~~~~~,,,~ i ~Yc~"-'( PJ,--~ 
Louisville, Kentucky 
October 31, 2011 

513 South Second Street 
43 

Louisville, Kentucky 40202 (502) 583-9587 FAX (502) 587-8024 
WEB Site: www.rps-cpa.com 


